



## RILO STEPHENS

### PRESIDENT

Rilo is the third generation of his family to lead the business. He has worn many hats from summer helper to project manager and where he sits now as President. Rilo Graduated from Clemson University in 1987 with a bachelor's degree in Industrial Management. He has been married to his wife Wanda for 38 years and is a proud father and grandfather to his son Patrick, daughter Elizabeth, grandson Henry and granddaughters Lucy and Emory.

### CERTIFICATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- Member of the Academy of Electrical Contracting
- Governor, Atlanta
- Electrical Contractors Association
- Chairman, AECA Labor Relations Committee & Labor Negotiations Committee
- Previously: President of the AECA, member of the Board of Directors, AGC Georgia

### EDUCATION

#### CLEMSON UNIVERSITY

Bachelors of Science  
Industrial Management

### CONTACT

#### Email:

rilo@eckardtgroup.com

Phone: 770.458.6973

### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- 1981 - First job at Eckardt Electric - Summer helper
- 1987 - Project Manager
- 2001 - Vice-President
- 2008 - President



## CERTIFICATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- NECA PM Training
- NCCER PM Training
- OSHA 30 hour certified
- Construction Management System Applications
- ConEst
- AccuBid
- Sage/Timberline

## EDUCATION

### ANDERSON HIGH SCHOOL

1988

### ABC APPRENTICE PROGRAM

1991

## CONTACT

### Email:

k.mabe@eckardtgroup.com

**Phone:** 770.452.4735

## KEN MABE

### DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS

Ken entered the construction industry as an apprentice electrician 30 years ago. Over his career, he has held nearly every role available, from apprentice to operations manager. He believes it is his mission to provide electricians the tools for success, which results in satisfied clients and a job well done.

## NOTABLE PROJECTS

- Parkview Hospital North - \$28M
- Parkview Hospital North Switchyard - \$4.9M
- Parkview Hospital Main Expansion - \$3.2M
- Dallas Cowboys HQ - \$22M
- MARTA IOC - \$12.5M
- Phillips 66 15KV Utility Upgrade - \$14M
- Confidential Alabama Data Center - \$172M

## CERTIFICATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- Welding School
- 531 NEC Code Class
- Valparaiso Tech Motor Control Class
- Georgia Electrical Contractor License
- North Carolina Electrical Contractor License
- Alabama Electrical Contractor License
- Florida Electrical License
- South Carolina License

## EDUCATION

Apprenticeship 531

## CONTACT

### Email:

s.brown@eckardtgroup.com

**Phone:** 470.557.7029

## SCOTT BROWN

### CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS MANAGER

Scott has been in the electrical industry for over 30 years and brings a diverse portfolio of skills and knowledge to any project.

## EXPERIENCE & NOTABLE PROJECTS

- Switch Phase 2 - 2020
- Southern Company - Plant Miller - Unit 2 Precipitator - \$8 million
- Southern Company - Plant Gaston - BDC Building - \$600K
- Southern Company - Plant Gaston - Trestle Project - \$400K
- Southern Company - Plant McDonough - Unit 6 Combine Cycle - \$10 million
- Gerdau Steel - Cartersville Plant - Rougher & Small Projects - \$1 million
- Southern Company - Plant McDonough - Units 4 & 5 Heat Trace - \$675K
- Southern Company - Plant McDonough - Units 4 & % Under-ground - \$3 million
- Southern Company - Plant Bowen - Unites 3 & 4 FGD Project - \$20 million
- Southern Company - Plant Gorgas - Units 10A & 10B Precipitator Rebuild
- BMW - NIPSCO - SCR Project, NIPSCO Unit 14 Phase I, Units 14, 17 & 18 Precipitator Rebuild
- Foxboro - NIPSCO - Units 17 & 18 Upgrades Units 7, 14 & 15 DAS Upgrade
- Sigma - Indianapolis Power - Units 5 & 8 Precipitator Rebuild
- Levy Company - Bethlehem Steel - Finishing Mill, Air Comp I
- Baghouse Installation
- Sargent Electric - NIPSCO - Crossroads Pipeline Gas Pumping Stations, Embedded Piping Units 14, 17 & 18, Foster Wheeler Coal Mixing Revision Units 7 & 8, High Voltage Buss Unit 11, Scales Monitoring System, Unit 14 Coal Feeder Upgrade, Unit 7 & 8 Pure Air Interconnection, Unites 14 SO3 System, Units 14 & 15 High Voltage Replacement, Units 17 & 18 FGD Service Water Pump Rev, Unit 11 Tank Revision to Mixing Area, Unit 12 DAS Upgrade, Unit 8 Excitation Transformer Upgrade, Multiplex Upgrade (all units), Gas Metering Stations
- Southern Company - Plant Bowen - Phase I & II Duct - \$4 million
- Mortenson - USDA - \$18 million
- Southern Company - North GA Dams - Various Projects - \$1 million
- Southern Company - Plant Bowen - 3/4 Scrubber - \$25 million



## CERTIFICATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- Design Assist Experience
- 27 years of Healthcare Experience

## EDUCATION

### GEORGIA TECH

Bachelors of Science  
Electrical Engineering

## CONTACT

### Email:

r.watson@eckardtgroup.com

**Phone:** 770.458.6973

## RANDY WATSON

### VICE PRESIDENT OF PRECONSTRUCTION

Randy began his career with Eckardt in 1992 as a Project Manager. He was promoted to Vice-President in 2008 and is responsible for the company's Preconstruction department. He has managed large projects in every segment of Eckardt's core business.

## NOTABLE PROJECTS

### Design-Assist Project List - Precon Lead

- Emory Rollins School of Public Health - \$11,300,000
- Piedmont Athens Tower Expansion - \$8,200,000
- Grady CASS - \$18,350,000
- Infinite Energy Center Expansion - \$10,512,000
- EUHM Winship Tower – JV with Cleveland - \$26,500,000

### Grady Health Systems - Project Manager

- ED Expansion - \$9,000,000 Contact
- Marcus Stroke and Neuroscience Center - \$1,114,170
- Marcus Shock Trauma Unit - \$650,000

### Emory Healthcare - Project Manager

- EUHM D&T - \$15,000,000
- Perioperative Expansion Platform - \$2,638,109
- ED & Lab Renovation - \$1,348,083
- 2D ICU Expansion - \$1,709,148
- Wesley Woods Neuroscience Renovation - \$1,210,743

### Northeast Georgia Health Systems - Project Manager

- Women & Children's Pavilion - \$5,209,545



## CERTIFICATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- Excellence in Contract Management
- Cash is King Cash Management
- Accubid Training

## EDUCATION

### UPSON TECHNICAL SCHOOL

Basic Electronics

### MACON JATC

Electrical Apprenticeship Training

## CONTACT

### Email:

[a.curry@eckardtgroup.com](mailto:a.curry@eckardtgroup.com)

**Phone:** 706.741.9173

## AL CURRY

### DIRECTOR OF QA/QC FIELD OPS

With 36 years in the electrical construction industry Al has extensive knowledge of the electrical trade, strong background with estimating software including 16 years' experience using Accubid Estimating Software. Years of supervisory/management and leadership experience, team player, work well independently or with a group.

## NOTABLE PROJECTS

- Davidson Criminal Justice Center, Nashville TN, Present, 10M
- Haile Gold Mine Process Plant, Kershaw SC, 2016 12M
- Tenaris Bay City Steel Mill, Seamless Pipe Facility, 2015 8M
- CC&V High Grade Mill, Cripple Creek CO, 2014 10M
- Continental Tire Plant Sumter SC 2013 22M

## OTHER EXPERIENCE

Atlantic Plant Maintenance - Site Manager (2011 - 2012)

Ace Electric Inc. Operations Manager (2010 - 2011)

Cleveland Electric Company - Electrical Project Manager (2000 - 2009)

Cleveland Electric Company - Branch Manager (1997 - 2000)

Cleveland Electric Company - General Superintendent/Estimator (1992 - 1997)

Cleveland Electric Company - Foreman/Superintendent (1988 - 1992)

Cleveland Electric Company Electrician (1984 - 1988)



## **KEN BAUDRY**

### **SENIOR ENGINEER**

Ken has spent over 30 years in consulting work in engineering and program management. He has run his own business and managed projects large and small for clients all over the world.

#### **EDUCATION & TRAINING**

##### **LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY**

Bachelors Degree In  
Electrical Engineering

##### **LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY**

Masters In Business  
Administration

##### **REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER**

#### **CONTACT**

**Email:**

[k.baudry@eckardtgroup.com](mailto:k.baudry@eckardtgroup.com)

**Phone:** 404.509.2231

#### **INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE**

Ken's recent experience in the industry has been focused on problem solving for clients. He is skilled at assessing a situation, developing solutions, and creating a plan to deliver the solution. He then works with clients to develop budgets and designs and works with project teams to hold those budgets through the course of a project.

At Eckardt, Ken will perform a similar role, interfacing with our clients and design teams to provide the best solutions for our projects.



## DANIEL GREGORIO

### PROJECT EXECUTIVE

Trey has been in the electrical industry for over fourteen years with previous work experience as an electrical project engineer and project manager.

### CERTIFICATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- Georgia Non-Restricted Electrical Contractor License EN216390

### EDUCATION

#### UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA

Bachelors of Science in Electrical Engineering

### CONTACT

**Email:**

d.gregorio@eckardtgroup.com

**Phone:** 470.389.1768

### NOTABLE PROJECTS

EUHM Glenn Building First Floor Renovation

Lanier Technical College

NEGMC Cath Lab #5 Renovation

EUH 3B SE Renovation

UHS Summit Ridge

Gordon Hospital Phase II Renovation

Atlantic Yards

Grady Health Water Damage

GT Living Building

Grady CASS

Piedmont Athens Regional Hospital

## STEVE RONEY

### CHIEF ESTIMATOR

Steve has over 25 years of experience in pre-construction and project management on projects in the commercial, medical, and mission critical market sectors.

#### CERTIFICATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- DBIA, Atlanta Chapter  
Past President
- State of Georgia  
Licensed Electrical  
Contractor,  
(Unrestricted)
- Holds DBIA Certification

#### EDUCATION

##### PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY, ERIE

Engineering classes

##### PERIMETER COLLEGE

Associates Degree in  
Business Administration

#### CONTACT

**Email:**

s.roney@eckardtgroup.com

**Phone:** 770.597.7011

#### NOTABLE PROJECTS

##### 2021-2022

EPA Lab – Athens, Georgia	\$9,348,050
1200 Peachtree – Atlanta, Georgia	\$3,416,798
Switch Vault – Lithia Springs, Georgia	\$2,537,773
Verizon – Birmingham, Alabama	\$7,687,827

##### Earlier

Switch NAP-1 Core Shell – Lithia Springs, Georgia	\$5,005,205
Switch T.I. Phase 1 – Lithia Springs, Georgia	\$10,862,342
Switch T.I. Phase 2 – Lithia Springs, Georgia	\$10,748,841
Verizon – Alpharetta, Georgia	\$1,167,898

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Cleveland Electric, Atlanta, Ga (2013 – Present)  
- Senior Estimator

MC Dean, Suwanee, GA (2009 –2013)  
- Preconstruction Manager – Service & Critical Support Division

Fife Electric, Buford, GA (2007 –2009)  
- Estimator/Project Manager

HD Electrical Systems, Buford, GA (office closed) (2006 –2007)  
- Estimator/Project Manager

Dynaletric Georgia, Norcross, GA (2004 –2006)  
- Manager of Preconstruction

Gaines Electric Company, Norcross, GA (2000 –2004)  
- Estimator/Project Manager



## CERTIFICATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- Technical Skills Training
- Proficiency Training
- Autodesk Revit
- Navisworks
- CAD
- BIM 360
- Autodesk Point Layout
- Greenlee Bendworks

## EDUCATION

### SOUTHERN POLY TECH

Construction Management

## CONTACT

### Email:

d.suddath@eckardtgroup.com

**Phone:** 404.285.3740

## DAVID SUDDATH

### VDC MANAGER

David started with Eckardt in 2008 as project manager where he quickly took on new rolls and responsibilities to develop Eckardts virtual construction department using top of the line construction design programs and technology.

## NOTABLE PROJECTS

- Infinite Energy Center – Convention Center Expansion - New 2-floor addition to existing Convention Center - 120,000sqft
- Grady CASS (Center for Advanced Surgical Services) - 10 story MOB with Imaging/Surgery & 5 floor parking deck - 285,000sqft
- Emory Rollins - 11 story MOB - 185,000sqft
- Piedmont Athens Regional - 6 story MOB - 185,000sqft
- Emory Johns Creek Parking Deck (Design/Assist) - New Parking Deck. Designed/produced/stamped - Electrical drawings
- Rio Bravo – 30+ Story High Rise Luxury Residential Condos with Parking Deck
- Candler Building – 20+ Story High Rise Luxury Residential Condos with Parking Deck
- IEC Parking Deck – 4 Story Parking Deck
- Broadwest – 20+ Story High Rise Condo, 20+ Story Office High Rise Building, Parking Deck, and Retail Conference Center
- 5th & Broadway – 30+ Story High Rise Condos
- The Joseph Hotel – 20+ Story High Rise Condos
- (NDA) Data Center Project – Tennessee (NDA) Data Center Project – Oklahoma
- Sandy Springs City Center – 6 Story Office Building, Performing Arts Center, and 3 Story Parking Deck
  - Also provided Lead Coordinator duties for this project at request of General Contractor
- Overton – 7 Story Office Building with 5 Story Parking Deck
- BKI – 30,000sqft Office Building with 73,000sqft attached Warehouse Prefabrication Facility
- Lanier Technical College – 6 Building Higher Education Campus (Total 330,000 sq ft)
- UGA Business Learning Center – (2) 4-story Building Additions to Higher Education facility
- Northeast GA Medical Center – Single Floor MOB Renovation and new Central Energy Plant building addition
- Primerica – 300,000sqft Office Building
- Grady Hospital Emergency Department – 4 Story Emergency Department addition to Grady Hospital



## JOHN ABT

### PROJECT MANAGER

With over two decades of experience in the electrical industry John brings a wealth of knowledge and experience to any project he takes on.

#### CERTIFICATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- OSHA 30 Certified
- Certified Values Inspector
- HMM10 Diversity Training
- CPR & First Aid
- Dale Carnegie

#### EDUCATION

#### ASSOCIATED BUILDERS & CONTRACTORS (ABC)

Electrical

#### CONTACT

**Email:**

[j.abt@eckardtgroup.com](mailto:j.abt@eckardtgroup.com)

**Phone:** 770.862.2550

#### EXPERIENCE & NOTABLE PROJECTS

Piedmont Athens Regional New Tower - \$10M (2020 - Present)

## CERTIFICATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- OSHA 30 Certified
- Microsoft Projects Training
- CPR/First Aid
- 3M Medium Voltage Termination Certificate
- Service Wire ASD/VFD Drive Cable Termination Certificate
- Eckardt Group Field Leadership Training
- Alabama Electrical Contractor's License

## EDUCATION

Local Union 613 Atlanta Joint Apprenticeship Training School Electrical

## CONTACT

### Email:

a.richardson@eckardtgroup.com

**Phone:** 404.967.1510

## ADAM RICHARDSON

### PROJECT SUPERVISOR

Adam has 20 years' experience in the electrical construction industry. Adam has worked on various projects in the Commercial, Data Center, Paper & Chemical, Food & Beverage, and Power Generation Industries. He has served in the capacities of Foreman, Superintendent, Field Engineering, QA/QC, Estimator, Assistant Project Manager, and Project Manager.

### EXPERIENCE & NOTABLE PROJECTS

Superintendent for MeadWestvaco Water Conservation Project in 2010. \$325K

Superintendent for MeadWestvaco Tall Oil Plant Expansion 2010-2011. \$480K

Superintendent for MeadWestvaco #1 Precipitator Rebuild in 2011. \$205K

Superintendent for MeadWestvaco Wood Yard KMC Incline Conveyor Replacement in 2012. \$320K

Superintendent for new 1500KVA Transformer, 15Kv Switch, and Low Voltage \$90K

Switchgear installation at MWV Sawmill in 2012-2013. \$65K

Superintendent for MeadWestvaco Base Screens project 2012-2013. \$740K

Superintendent for No. 1 Winder Drives Project at MeadWestvaco 2013. \$1.7M

Assistant Project Manager at Plant Miller Unit 1 Precipitator Rebuild 2013-2014. \$17M

Assistant Project Manager for Plant Scherer Water Treatment Plant Units 1 & 2 Controls Upgrade 2014. \$450K

Assistant Project Manager for Wallace Dam Lighting Upgrade 2014. \$90K

Assistant Project Manager for Golden State Foods Expansion 2015. \$1.8M

Assistant Project Manager for Chattahoochee Hydro-Electric Lighting Upgrade 2015. \$1.2M

Assistant Project Manager for Plant Miller Unit 2 Precipitator Rebuild 2015-2016. \$22M

Project Manager for GDOC prison upgrades 2016-2017. \$620K

Project Manager for Georgia Hydro turbine controls upgrades 2016-2017. \$180K